Crown land auction declaration form

Please Print or Type This form is to be submitted as part of the auction bid package

Auction bid information

Auction date Bid amount: $

Primary contact (individual) Phone number Email

Primary contact mailing address

Client ID number(s) Your file no. (optional)

All bidders full legal name(s) and mailing address, if not enough space, attach a schedule Schedule attached [

Individual bidder information (corporate bidders see next part)

How would you like to hold the disposition? Joint Tenants [] Tenants in Common [] Sole Holder []

1. lam/we are

e Canadian citizens or Permanent residents of Canada Yes [1 No[]
e 18 years or older Yes [] No[]
e Provincial government employee(s) Yes [J No [] (if yes attach approval pursuant to Public Service Act).
2. l/we meet all requirements outlined in the auction.
Payment of $ is enclosed as part of the auction package (bank draft, certified cheque or
money order made payable to the Government of Alberta).
4. GST registrant Yes [ No [ . GST registration number
Bidder’s signature 1 Bidder’s signature 2 (if applicable) Bidder’s Signature 3 (if applicable)
Bidder’s signature 4 (if applicable) Bidder’s signature 5 (if applicable) Bidder’s signature 6 (if applicable)

I, do solemnly declare that all information and statements
prowded for in this bid are true, and | make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing it to be true and knowing that it
is of the same force and effect as if made under oath or affirmation.

Declared before me at in the Province of Alberta on

Commissioner of Oaths in Alberta Printed name of Commissioner of Oaths

Note: Digitally or hand signed applications are acceptable

The personal information collected through the Crown land Auction declaration form is for the purpose of monitoring public land utilization in
accordance with the Public Lands Act and may further be used by Forestry and Parks to review and assess interest in public land. This collection
is authorized by section 33(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. For questions about the collection of personal
information, contact Public Lands Disposition Management, 5% Floor, 9915-108 Street NW, Edmonton, Alberta, T5G 2G8, at 310-LANDS
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The section must be completed by the corporation/association’s representative.

1. Attach a copy of the certificate of incorporation or evidence of corporate status under one of: Business Corporations Act,
Societies Act, Companies Act, Municipal Government Act, Cooperatives Act. Attached? Yes[d NoO

2. If the bidder is incorporated under the Societies Act or the Cooperatives Act, you must further attach a copy of the
corporation’s bylaws. Attached? Yes [] No

3. If the bidder is only incorporated somewhere other than Alberta, attach evidence that it is entitled to carry out business in
Alberta. Attached? Yes[1 No[l

4. If the bidder is a grazing association, attach a list of its current members. Attached? Yes[1 No[d

5. The bidder certifies that:
a. the majority of its shares are owned by, and

6. that the de facto control of the lessee corporation is with persons who are Canadian citizens or permanent residents as

defined in the Immigration and Refugee Protection Act for their exclusive use and benefit and not in the interests of or for

the benefit of any other person. Yes [ No
6. Attach a list from an officer of the corporation of the names, addresses and citizenship status of the persons

who hold shares in the corporation and the number of shares held by each person. Attached? Yes [0 No[
7. The disposition is to be held as (if applicable): Joint Tenants Tenants in Common Sole Holder
8. GST registrant? Yes[J No[d GST number:

I, , do solemnly declare that | am an authorized agent of the corporation
holding the title of , and that all information and statements provided in this bid is true, and
I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing it to be true and knowing that it is of the same force and effect as if
made under oath or affirmation.

Signature of bidder:

Declared before me at in the Province of Alberta on

Commissioner of Oaths in Alberta Printed name of Commissioner of Oaths
For ministry use only

Date received Declaration form complete Full amount of bid enclosed?
Yes [] No [ Yes[] No[]

Bid amount $ Confirmed by: Witnessed by:

Enclosed amount $

All additional charges entered?
Mapping fee? Yes [] No []

Decision

Accepted [1  Rejected [] _
Initial Charges?  Yes[] No [] | Pirector

Successful bidder? Yes [ No [

For inquires on an agriculture auctions email lands.assignments@gov.ab.ca

The personal information collected through the Crown land Auction declaration form is for the purpose of monitoring public land utilization in
accordance with the Public Lands Act and may further be used by Forestry and Parks to review and assess interest in public land. This collection
is authorized by section 33(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. For questions about the collection of personal
information, contact Public Lands Disposition Management, 5% Floor, 9915-108 Street NW, Edmonton, Alberta, T5G 2G8, at 310-LANDS
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